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DATE: December 18, 2006
TO:  Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp) vﬂ C’O
Division of the General Counsel (Jaeger,
RE: Docket No. 060139-WU ~ Applicatiorf for certificate to operate water utility in

Lake County by Colina Bay Water Company, LLC.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0775-PAA-WW, issued September 18, 2006, in this
docket, the docket was to remain open pending the receipt of a copy of an executed and recorded
warranty deed for the land for the water facilities within 30 days of the issuance date of the
order, as stated in the fourth ordering paragraph. The utility requested an extension to file the
executed and recorded warranty deed, which was approved pursuant to Order No. PSC-06-0939-

PCO-SU, issued November 7, 2006, in this docket. T equired executed and recorded
warranty deed has been filed. Therefore, please close this flocket.
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Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact us.
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